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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Janice Banka

209~ pce

Wednesday, March 15, 2006 10:12 AM

CCA - Orders / Notices
Order / Notice Submitted

3/15/2006 10:11:00 AM
060003-GU
2006/060003/0600030ep.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Establishing Procedure.

Number of pages in order -11.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

l

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32398-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jpanka@psc.state.fl.us
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. STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ' 3
J. TERRY DEASON
ISILIO ARRIAGA

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. TEW

DIvISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR
(850)413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Serfrice anmmtzztnn

May 31, 2006

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer, Caparello & Self

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1876

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 060003-GU
Dear Mr. Horton:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 05962-04, filed on behalf of
Florida Public Utilities Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
't

Kay Flynn
Chief of Records
w0
R I
Enclosure s = 7
oo 2
cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance e WD g
Bob Freeman, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance f‘f 2 ©
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 8 P §

o

o L.,

RECEIVED @\« / /%“L\ z DATE /6/9‘/ ﬂ A

Coky Savadk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppeortunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

#%]

Janice Banka

Thursday, June 29, 2006 2:36 PM . i e,
CCA - Orders / Notices; Sandy Moses Vo JUNES PH 5o
Order / Notice Submitted

6/29/2006 2:35:00 PM

060003-GU
2006/060003/0600030ep2.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Revised Order Establishing Procedure.

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN A N\ ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON By & = A BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA glﬁfﬂ? o )

. 1I \ ) 5 -6770 (CLERK
BKA:TTSII:&“; I\:II,ESVARTER \ (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Serfice Commission

September 26, 2006

Gary V. Perko, Esquire
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Post Office Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 060003-GU
Dear Mr. Perko:
Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document Nos. 10225-04 and 12228-04,

filed on behalf of City Gas Company of Florida, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
I¢
7
Kay Flynn
Chief of Records
KF:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

RECEIVED /V/‘ﬂ%a%;—/_'“ DATE_ |2 /]2 /oe
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



CCA Official Fillng****10/31lzw 10:21 AM bl

'Matilda Sanders /P$Q- 06 - N6 - PW uf—‘_)

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:02 AM -
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/31/2006 9:57:00 AM

Docket Number: 060003-GU

Filename / Path: 2006/060003/060003phorder.kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Prehearing Order.
Number of pages in order - 9.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice) .
850-413-6211 (fax)

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



State of Florida
Jublic Serfrice Conmiszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE O C
A LE OFFICE CENTE A%WRESF@NBENCE

TALLAHASSEE
Administrative__| ,___Consumer

—M-E-M—O-W-M 35‘53 -0
DISTRIBUTION™ 2T

DATE: October 31, 2006

TO: Dan Hoppe,%g(;; Diyision of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance
FROM:  Robert A. F reemanfDiwsion of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance
RE: . Docket 060003-GU, Request for confidential classification by Florida Public

Utilities Company, Reguest to make 2 cozlﬁdential copies

Pursuant to APM Section 11.04(C)(6)(c), I request approval to make a copy of the following 2
working papers from document 05834-06, for a total of 2 copies. The utility claimed in its
request for confidentiality that these pages were not provided at the June 21, 2006 exit
conference for Audit No. 06-076-4-2, entitled “Florida Public Utilities Company Purchased Gas
Adjustment Limited Scope Report.”

41-3, page 12, and
41-3, page 15.

These copies will be sent to the utility to conclude the audit exit conference as described in Rule
25-22.006(3)(a)2., Florida Administrative Code.

CC: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Lockard)



State o lorida ' ‘

Public Serfice Commission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 1, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060003-GU, PREHEARING HELD 10/23/06

RE: PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT (PGA) TRUE-UP.
DOCUMENT No: 09962-06, 10/30/06

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:
LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:

va

JF/rim
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Kimberley Pena

From: DonnaJones

Sent; Wednesday, November 08, 2006 5:46 PM
To: Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff
Subject: Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities

A news release has been distributed today, 11/08/06, and is now available on the PSC website:

http:/iwww.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=187

11/9/2006
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State of Florida
Public Serfrice
ommizsion
NEWS RELEASE

11/8/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482

Fuel Charges Set For Electric Utilities

TALLAHASSEE — On November 8, the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC)
set the 2007 fuel adjustment charges for the customers of Florida investor-owned
electric utilities. The fuel adjustment charges were decided at a hearing where the
Commission considered each utility’s projected costs of fuel and purchased power
for 2007 as well as “trued up” costs for 2005 and 2006. The fuel charge appears on
customer bills separate from other charges. Utilities are allowed to recover only the
prudent costs of procuring fuel and purchased power necessary to meet customer
demand. The utilities are not allowed to make a profit on fuel purchases.

The fuel adjustment charges for residential customers starting with the first billing
cycle in January 2007 are:

* Florida Power & Light Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.420 cents
per kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 6.420 cents per kwh for all additional usage.
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $103.51.

* Progress Energy Florida, Inc.: The residential fuel charge will be 4.798 cents per
kwh for the first 1,000 kwh and 5.798 cents per kwh for all additional usage. Based
on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential customers using
1,000 kwh will be $110.34.

» Tampa Electric Company: The residential fuel charge will be 5.922 cents per
kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $114.54.

* Gulf Power Company: The residential fuel charge will be 3.959 cents per kwh.
Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $101.87.

* Florida Public Utilities (Marianna): The residential fuel charge will be 4.420 cents
per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for residential
customers using 1,000 kwh will be $70.29.

* Florida Public Utilities (Fernandina): The residential fuel charge will be 5.170

cents per kwh. Based on the new fuel charges, the total monthly electric bill for
residential customers using 1,000 kwh will be $77.98.

1ttp://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?1d=187 11/9/2006
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1ttp://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=187 11/9/2006



State of Florida ~ .

JPublic Serpice Commission
| -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 16, 2006

TO: Blanca S. BayoO, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 060003-GU, HEARING HELD 11/06/06

RE: PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT (PGA) TRUE-UP.

DOCUMENT No: 10518-06, 11/16/06

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

N

JF/rim




State of Florida ’ ‘

Pablic SBerfice Qomumiszion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 22, 2006

TO: Blanca Bayod, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Hearing Reporter Services Section
RE: DOCKET NO. 060003-GU, HEARING HELD 11/06-08/06.

Attached for filing are exhibits 1 through 14, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

Sl petaee,

JF/rim




